

Re: Marijuana Land Purchase

Craig Dunwell

Mon 8/6/2018 7:55 AM

To: sasaroo@verizon.net <sasaroo@verizon.net>;

Cc: Peter Pettinelli <ppetinelli@alphaboronj.org>;

Bcc: Donna Messina <DMessina@alphaboronj.org>; Christopher M. Troxell <ctrox@verizon.net>;

I am on vacation until August 27th.

Please contact Coucil President Pettinelli in my absence.

From: sasaroo@verizon.net <sasaroo@verizon.net>

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 7:13 AM

To: Craig Dunwell

Cc: sasaroo@verizon.net

Subject: Marijuana Land Purchase

Mayor Dunwell,

What is the first and last name of the gentleman who contacted you "out of the blue" regarding the marijuana farm in Alpha? When is/was the deadline for land purchase specific to this deal? When did you hold the council meeting to hear public input as was promised in your WFMZ interview?

Lisa

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail
Get the new AOL app: mail.mobile.aol.com

